

Nationalities: German and French
Languages: German, English, French, Spanish

PROFILE

Jean-Christoph Arntz is an experienced Independent Director and currently holds a portfolio of mandates of regulated entities: Super ManCo's, an AIFM, Investment Funds and a PSF. He has held directorships since 2001 in various organisations and in several European countries. Jean-Christoph supports his clients in facing the challenges of increasing corporate governance requirements and regulation, especially in the areas of risk and compliance, HR and finance. He has over 30 years international working experience in the banking and asset management industry, with more than 20 years in Director and Senior Management roles held in Madrid, Frankfurt, Luxembourg and Dublin, where he was approved by the respective local regulators. Jean-Christoph is a certified director, both from INSEAD and from ILA.

EXPERIENCE

Since June 2015
Independent Director – Partner of EUROPEAN GOVERNANCE PARTNERS G.I.E. (formerly ARKUS Governance Partners G.I.E.), Senningerberg/Luxembourg; Co-founder of this platform for Independent Directors and Conducting Persons

May 2003 – September 2014
Managing Director/Conducting Officer - ALLIANZ GLOBAL INVESTORS LUXEMBOURG S.A., Senningerberg/Luxembourg; 2010 – 2013 **Chairman of the Board of Directors** of ALLIANZ GLOBAL INVESTORS IRELAND PLC, Dublin/Ireland; **Member of the Board of Directors of the Luxembourgish Fund Industry Association ALFI** (2009-2013) and Head of the ALFI Risk Management Committee

November 2001 – April 2003
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)/Managing Director - DEUTSCHER INVESTMENT TRUST GESELLSCHAFT FÜR WERTPAPIERANLAGEN mbH, Frankfurt/Germany

March 1999 – October 2001
Chief Operating Officer (COO)/General Manager; DRESDNER BANK AG, Madrid/Spain and in parallel since 02/2000: COO of DRESDNER KLEINWORT BENSON for Continental Europe (ex-Germany)

July 1996 – February 1999
Personal Assistant to Dr. Lipp, Member of the Board of Managing Directors – DRESDNER BANK AG, Frankfurt/Germany

February 1989 – June 1996
Traineeship; Credit Officer and Financial Analyst with growing responsibilities - DRESDNER BANK AG, Risk Management function for corporates and banks, in Wiesbaden/Germany, Madrid, and Paris.

EDUCATION AND ON-GOING TRAININGS

*Regular participation in trainings, courses and conferences organized by **ILA, ALFI, INSEAD, ecoDa, ArMiD, Kienbaum, the "big four"** and **law firms**, in Luxembourg and Germany*

2017: ILA, Luxembourg - Certified Director

2016/17: INSEAD, France - Certified Director IDP-C

1988: Bonn University, Germany; Master in Economics

1985: Université Lyon II, France – Licence in Economics

MEMBERSHIPS

INSEAD Alumni, Luxembourg and Germany

Member of **ILA** - Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs, Luxembourg

Member of the **Aufsichtsräte Mittelstand in Deutschland e.V. (ArMiD)** – Association of Board Members of the German Mittelstand, Frankfurt/Germany

Member of **DLWI** – Deutsch-Luxemburgische Wirtschafts-Initiative, Luxembourg

Member of **Forum Nachhaltige Geldanlagen e.V.**, Berlin/Germany